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DROGHEDA to A CoruÑa
The Camino de Santiago 
(The Way of Saint James), 
is a network of pilgrims’ 
ways leading to the shrine 
of the apostle St. James 
the Great in the cathedral 
of Santiago de Compostela 
in Galicia, northwestern 
Spain. Pilgrimages were at 
their peak from the 13th to 
16th centuries before the 
Reformation of the Church 
and various European wars 
that hindered travel. The 
Camino routes are once again becoming popular for distance walks, 
spiritual journeys, endurance challenges or just the opportunity to do 
something different for holiday.

Pilgrim Routes
Traditionally, Camino pilgrims started their journey from their own homes 
and various Camino de Santiago routes developed over time crossing 
most of Europe. The Camino Ingles, was the route preferred by Irish and 
British pilgrims on their way to Santiago. Pilgrims would take a boat from 
the main ports in their countries and land in the north of Spain to continue 
their journey. The main starting point on this Camino route is A Coruña, in 
Galicia, Spain.

Celtic Camino
While A Coruña is a traditional starting point, it is only 75km away from 
Santiago, meaning pilgrims wouldn’t be able to obtain their Compostela 
certificate in Santiago. It is now possible to walk 25km on the Boyne Valley 
Camino around Drogheda and then do a further 75km from A Coruña to 
Santiago; a combination of the two walks will give pilgrims the required 
100km for a Compostela. The Boyne Valley Camino reconnects ancient 
routes between Drogheda and A Coruña.

Link from Drogheda to A Coruña 
In medieval times pilgrims travelled long distances to Drogheda from all 
over the North East and Midlands before embarking for A Coruña in Spain. 
In Drogheda, it is understood that there was a hostel/hospital catering 
for the pilgrims by providing shelter and rest while they waited for the 
ships. It was located near the town walls in what is now the Scotch Hall 
area. Several references are made to Drogheda as a departure point in  
Dr Bernadette Cunningham’s book, ‘Medieval Irish pilgrims to Santiago 
de Compostela’.
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Born 1625 in Loughcrew, founded first integrated 
Jesuit College in Ireland, was hung drawn and 
quartered in Tyburn, London for ‘promoting the 
Roman faith’ – his head is in St Peter’s RC Church in 
Drogheda since 1921, he was canonized in 1975.

ST. OLIVER PLUNKETT  1625 – 1681

Part of Townley Hall estate, planted 200 years ago, 
mixed broadleaf, conifer and specimen species.  
The woods is under Coillte ownership for 
commercial forestry and recreation.

TOWNLEY HALL WOODS 

Ireland’s first Cistercian monastery, founded in 
1142.  Site managed by OPW – the name comes 
from Latin Melli Fons – meaning Font of Honey. 
Treaty of Mellifont 1603 signed here ending the 
Nine Years War.

MELLIFONT ABBEY – 1142

This four lane, 352m, cable-staye bridge carries 
the M1 between Dublin and Belfast.  This attractive 
inverted Y structure, with 56 individual span cables 
is illuminated with blue light at night.

MARY MCALEESE BOYNE  
CABLE BRIDGE – 2003
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Between Protestant King William III (William of Orange) 
and his father-in-law, Catholic King James II – fought 
in this location to control England, Scotland and 
Ireland.  William of Orange with his army of 36,000 
troops was victorious.  

BATTLE OF THE BOYNE – 1690 

Single span iron girder road bridge.  
A fine example of 19th century engineering.

OBELISK BRIDGE – 1868

You can detour off our walk to enjoy Oldbridge 
House which houses the Battle of the Boyne 
Interpretive Centre, café, gardens and magnificent 
grounds. Collect a stamp while you’re there. 
Managed by the OPW.

OLDBRIDGE HOUSE – 1750

The Village of Tullyallen grew up around the Early 
Christian monastery founded by St Colman in 726.
You will see a 15th century gable window of a 
chapel, built by the Abbot of Mellifont, marking the 
monastic site in Tullyallen Graveyard.
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